TO:

Public Document Pack

~
2
NOTICE 1
E. ) e
S [ ATTRR
z | Royal Borough
2 | of Windsor &
2 | Maidenhead

MEETING

LICENSING PANEL

will meet on

TUESDAY, 4TH APRIL, 2017
At 6.00 pm
in the
COUNCIL CHAMBER - TOWN HALL, MAIDENHEAD

MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING PANEL

COUNCILLORS JESSE GREY (CHAIRMAN), DAVID BURBAGE (VICE-CHAIRMAN),
MALCOLM ALEXANDER, HASHIM BHATTI, PHILLIP BICKNELL, JOHN BOWDEN,
DAVID HILTON, CHARLES HOLLINGSWORTH, MAUREEN HUNT,

SAYONARA LUXTON, WESLEY RICHARDS, DEREK SHARP, JULIAN SHARPE AND
ADAM SMITH

SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS

COUNCILLORS NATASHA AIREY, CHRISTINE BATESON, DR LILLY EVANS,
GEOFF HILL, JOHN LENTON, MARION MILLS, GARY MUIR, NICOLA PRYER,
SAMANTHA RAYNER, HARI SHARMA, SHAMSUL SHELIM, JOHN STORY,
DEREK WILSON AND LYNDA YONG

Karen Shepherd - Democratic Services Manager - Issued: Date Not Specified

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part | of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s

web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly
by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Congregate in the Town Hall
Car Park, Park Street, Maidenhead (immediately adjacent to the Town Hall) and do not re-enter the building until told
to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings — The Council allows the filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings. This
may be undertaken by the Council itself, or any person attending the meeting. By entering the meeting room you are
acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this recording will be available for public viewing on
the RBWM website. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the Democratic
Services or Legal representative at the meeting.



http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/

ITEM

AGENDA

PART |
SUBJECT

PAGE

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest.
MINUTES
To confirm the Part | Minutes of the meeting held on 16 January 2017.

CONSULTATION RESULTS AND FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS -

AMENDMENTS TO HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE
POLICY AND CONDITIONS - PENALTY POINTS

To receive the report from Steve Johnson, Enforcement Principal.

CONSULTATION RESULTS AND FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS -

DEALING WITH NON-USE OF TAXIMETERS BY HACKNEY
CARRIAGE DRIVERS

To receive the report from Steve Johnson, Enforcement Principal.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Dates of future meetings are:

Tuesday 11 July 2017 — Council Chamber, Town Hall, Maidenhead
Tuesday 10 October 2017 — Council Chamber, Town Hall, Maidenhead
Tuesday 23 January 2018 — Ascot and Bray, Town Hall, Maidenhead
Tuesday 10 April 2018 — Council Chamber, Town Hall, Maidenhead

33 -52




Agenda Item 2

MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS
Disclosure at Meetings

If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.

A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not
take part in discussion or vote at a meeting. The term ‘discussion’ means a discussion by the members of
meeting. In order to avoid any accusations of taking part in the discussion or vote, Members should move to
the public area or leave the room once they have made any representations. If the interest declared has not
been entered on to a Members’ Register of Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the
next 28 days following the meeting.

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include:

e  Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain.

e Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in
carrying out member duties or election expenses.

e Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been
fully discharged.

¢ Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority.

e Any license to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer.

e Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant
person has a beneficial interest.

e Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class.

Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting.

A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: 1 declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx.
As soon as we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Prejudicial Interests

Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.

A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, | will leave the room/ move to the public area for the
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Or, if making representations in the item: 1 declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as
we come to that item, | will make representations, then | will leave the room/ move to the public area for
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’

Personal interests

Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a
Member when making a decision on council matters.

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, | will take part in the discussion and vote on the
matter. 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING PANEL

MONDAY, 16 JANUARY 2017

PRESENT: Councillors Jesse Grey (Chairman), John Bowden, John Collins,
David Hilton, Maureen Hunt, Derek Sharp, Julian Sharpe, Adam Smith and
Derek Wilson

Also in attendance:

Officers: Shilpa Manek and Greg Nelson

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor Alexander, Bhatti, Burbage,
Hollingsworth and Richards. Councillor Derek Wilson was substituting.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No Declarations of Interest received.
MINUTES
Minutes of the last meeting, Unanimously Agreed.

DEPOSIT PAYMENTS FOR HACKNEY CARRIAGE/PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE -
APPLICATION AND RENEWAL APPOINTMENTS

Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Lead, introduced the report explaining
that a number of pre-booked appointments are not completed due to either the driver
failing to attend, is late or fails to present the correct documentation.

The recommendation is to introduce a deposit payment scheme for appointments so
as to raise the percentage of appointments attended and completed.

The Chairman highlighted that no show of drivers for pre-booked appointments was
wasting officer time.

Mr Yasin, representative of the taxi association explained that the process was dated
and the officers did not need to see the driver, all processes should be carried out
online, this would save time.

Greg Nelson explained that the onus was on the driver to complete the paperwork,
officers were always on hand to assist, and that there was a need to see the drivers in
person to confirm their identity and see the originals of their paperwork. There was a
high number of drivers and the high turnover in the borough so officers always want to
meet the drivers and keep a line of communication.

Councillor Hunt thought the suggested scheme was excellent and was very supportive
of the proposal.

Councillor Sharp was generally supportive of paperwork submitted before the meeting,
however, Greg Nelson explained officers did not want to have the additional task of

5



holding the paperwork and checking it. This could be checked at the meeting and
immediately returned to the driver. Councillor Sharp asked for clarity on the latest time
a driver could cancel an appointment without losing their deposit and what documents
were required. Greg Nelson suggested that 48 hours notice was a reasonable time to
cancel without the driver losing the deposit but this would be discussed with the
drivers. The documents included the drivers licence, mot certificate, insurance details
and a compliance certificate.

Councillor Hilton suggested that the Chairman review the document that is sent to
drivers which list the documents to ensure that it is clear. Councillor Hilton asked if it
was necessary for the driver to attend the town hall to meet officers. Councillor Hilton
also felt that a 50% deposit was too high and suggested a tariff system.

ACTION: Chairman to review the document sent to drivers.

Councillor Bowden was supportive of the suggestion of the deposit but felt that 50%
was too high. Councillor Bowden suggested a trial period for six months.

Councillor Wilson felt it was important for the driver to attend meeting with the officers
as the borough could validate any changes since the original appointment, especially
as the paper version of the drivers licence was no longer issued. Councillor Wilson
was supportive of the report but felt that the 50% fee element was too high and
suggested a fee between 30 — 50%. If the fee was too low, the drivers would continue
not to turn up for the meetings.

Councillor Smith suggested that there was an explicit reference to the refund of the
deposit to make it very clear for drivers.

Councillor Hilton proposed that the introduction of a deposit payment system
amounting to 30% of the cost of the licence being applied for, for licence
application and renewal appointments for hackney carriage and private hire
drivers, vehicles and operators. For any charges that were below £50.00, the
deposit would stay at 50%. And the documentation to include the 48 hours
reference. This was seconded by Councillor Hunt and unanimously agreed by
the Panel.

AMENDMENTS TO HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE POLICY AND
CONDITIONS - PENALTY POINTS

Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Lead, introduced the report explaining
that licensing officers have the power to impose penalty points on private hire vehicle
(PHV) and hackney carriage drivers for a range of infringements. This report seeks to
add to this list of infringements so that several illegal and anti-social parking and
waiting activities can be dealt with quickly and effectively.

Councillor Sharpe commented on the impressive list at appendix A and asked how
many penalty points were actually imposed. Greg Nelson responded that zero had
been imposed in the last year, since he had been responsible as informal ways to
inform drivers had been used previously. However, Greg Nelson felt that this needed
to change as residents were complaining about irresponsible parking by taxis.

Other points discussed included:



e Licensed drivers only to drive hackney carriage vehicles.

e Complaints only actioned with evidence.

e Sometimes complaints out of the borough’s jurisdiction so police to be alerted
to take action.

e Taxi’s stopping at bus stops and disabled bays.

e After 12 points, driver could lose their licence, however, drivers could appeal.

Councillor Bowden proposed to go ahead with the officers recommendation that
Members give authority to the Head of Consumer Protection and Enforcement
Services to consult with the trade and other interested parties about adding the
infringements listed in Appendix B to the Penalty Points System in the RBWM
Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle Policy and Conditions and the RBWM
Private Hire Driver and Vehicle Policy and Conditions. A report on the results of
the consultation would come before the next Licensing Panel in April 2017. This
was seconded by Councillor Sharp. The Licensing Panel unanimously agreed.

DEALING WITH NON-USE OF TAXIMETERS BY HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS

Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Lead, introduced the report explaining
that RBWM hackney carriage drivers are legally permitted to take a fare starting within
but ending outside the Borough without using the taximeter as long as a set fee is
agreed with the customer at the start of the journey. Fares starting and ending within
RBWM can also be conducted without using the taximeter, but in these cases it is
illegal for the driver to charge more than would have been charged had the meter
have been used.

Complaints have been received indicating that some hackney carriage drivers are
going “off meter” within the Borough to deliberately overcharge the customer.
Licensing officers have the power to impose penalty points on a hackney carriage
driver for a range of infringements. This report seeks to add to this list of infringements
the non-use of taximeters by hackney carriage drivers within RBWM where there is
evidence to believe that this has been done for the deliberate purpose of overcharging
the customer.

Mr Yasin, representative of the taxi association explained that these issues mainly
came about at times of events, especially at Ascot Racecourse.

Councillor Bowden suggested having a taxi marshal present on during Ascot Race
days. Councillor Sharpe asked how does the passenger know what the fare would
have been if the meter if off.

Mr Jaffri, professional driver, said there are two issues that are of concern,
passengers want the meter off at the end of an evening out and get aggressive if the
meter is kept on. Another issue is non payment, at night, drivers ask for the fare up
front as passengers flee without paying. This is very difficult at times.

Councillor Hilton asked if a passenger could insist that a meter be put on and was
advised that they could.

The Chairman summed up the discussion, advising Members that legal advice had

been taken and the advice was that making it compulsory to use the meter would be
open to legal challenge as this would be more stringent than national law.

v



Councillor Hilton moved the officers recommendation that Members give
authority to the Head of Consumer Protection and Enforcement Services to
consult with the trade and other interested parties about adding to the RBWM
Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle Policy and Conditions Penalty Points
System the non-use of the taximeter by a hackney carriage driver for journeys
within RBWM, where the purpose of not using the taximeter can be shown to be
to overcharge the Customer. This was seconded by Councillor Hunt and agreed
unanimously by the Panel.

Councillor Hilton also suggested that officers look to having fixed, visible tariffs
for Ascot. Members agreed this unanimously.

DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Members noted the next meeting of the Licensing Panel would be 4 April 2017.

The meeting, which began at 6.00 pm, finished at 8.00 pm

CHAIRMAN. ...,



Agenda Item 4

Report Title: Consultation Results and Final
Recommendations - Amendments to Hackney
Carriage and Private Hire Policy & Conditions -
Penalty Points

Contains Confidential NO - Part |

www.rbwm.gov.uk
2

= m;v»f/:.-%«hy
or Exempt Royal Borough
Information? ?\Zmﬂiﬁgﬁz
Member reporting: Councillor Grey, Licensing Panel Chair
Meeting and Date: Licencing Panel 04 April 2017

Responsible Officer(s): | Andy Jeffs - Interim Strategic Director of
Operations and Customer Services

Craig Miller, Head of Community Protection &
Enforcement Services

Wards affected: All

REPORT SUMMARY

1. At the Licensing Panel on 16 January 2017 Members authorised consultation
with the trade on proposed additions to the list of infringements already included
in the penalty points systems for the council’s licenced hackney carriage and
private hire drivers. This report details the responses received and asks
Members to approve the additional infringements.

2. Adopting the additional infringements will benefit residents and visitors by
tackling a range of illegal and antisocial driving practices. There are no cost
implications beyond existing resources deployed to enforce hackney carriage
and private hire vehicle licensing legislation

1. DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION: That the Licensing Panel notes the report and:

i) Members give authority to the Interim Strategic Director of Operations and
Customer Services, and the Lead Member for Environmental Services,
Including Parking to formally add to the existing list of infringements in the
penalty points systems in the council’s Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle
Policy and Conditions and the council’s Private Hire Driver and Vehicle Policy
and Conditions those infringements listed in Appendix A.

2. REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) AND OPTIONS CONSIDERED

2.1 Following the Licensing Panel of 16 January 2017 a four week consultation
exercise was carried out with the council’s licenced hackney carriage (taxi) and
private hire (PHV) drivers. This was achieved by writing directly to all 1472

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 1



2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

210

2.1

licenced drivers (161 taxi, 131 combined, 1180 private hire). The letter sent is
attached as Appendix B.

There were 4 individual and joint responses and these are attached as
Appendix C. There were two petitions and these are attached as Appendices D
and E respectively.

There were two responses from taxi representatives, one from Mr Yasin,
representing largely Maidenhead based taxi drivers and one from Mr Jaffri
representing largely Windsor based taxi drivers.

Mr Yasin requested a meeting with the Trading Standards & Licensing Lead
and that meeting took place on 28 February 2017. At that meeting assurances
were given to Mr Yasin and his colleagues that the use of penalty points would
be evidence based, only given where a warning had been ignored (when
applicable), and were subject to an appeals process. It was made clear that this
is not an attempt to pick on taxi drivers but a means of addressing illegal and
anti-social driving practices which were detrimental to residents, businesses
and visitors to the Borough.

Mr Yasin and most of his colleagues were reasonably accepting of the
proposals but pointed out that, whilst action was being taken against taxi
drivers, no action was being taken by council officers against other road users
who were infringing parking restrictions late in the evening, including parking in
taxi ranks. Such enforcement is not carried out by licensing officers but this
matter is being brought to the attention of the relevant services within the
authority to ensure that there is a level playing field for all road users

A number of other issues were raised by Mr Yasin and his colleagues which did
not relate to this consultation and they will be addressed outside of this process.

Mr Jaffri also attended the meeting on 28 February and took part in the
discussions. At the end he presented a petition headed Petition Against Penalty
points signed by 21 drivers with another 33 names added. This is produced as
Appendix D.

Despite the discussions which took place and the explanations and assurances
given at the meeting on 28 February, Mr Jaffri has confirmed that his petition
stands and the signatories are against all of the proposed additional penalty
points infringements.

The petition produced as Appendix E is against all of the proposed additional
penalty points infringements.

In conclusion, with respect to taxi drivers it is fair to say that some agree with
the proposed new penalty points because drivers who commit the infringements
covered give all of the drivers a bad name, so they wish to work with the council
to crack down on such infringements. However there are others who do not take
this approach and believe they are being unfairly targeted by licensing officers.

Members are now invited to consider the response to the consultation and to
approve the additional penalty points infringements which are set out in
Appendix A

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 2



2.12 Options for approval are set out in Table 1, below.

Table 1: Options for Licensing Panel Members

Option

Comments

1. Members give authority to the
Interim Strategic Director of
Operations and Customer
Services, and the Lead Member for
Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add to the
existing list of infringements in the
Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions
and the council’s Private Hire
Driver and Vehicle Policy and
Conditions those infringements
listed in Appendix A

This is the recommended option

Imposing penalty points for these
activities will provide a quick, efficient
and proportionate enforcement tool for
dealing with illegal and anti-social
practices by hackney carriage and
private hire vehicle drivers, each of
which has been highlighted by
complaints made to the Borough

2. Members give authority to the
Interim Strategic Director of
Operations and Customer
Services, and the Lead Member for
Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add to the
existing list of infringements in the
Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions
and the council’s Private Hire
Driver and Vehicle Policy and
Conditions those infringements
listed in Appendix A with
amendments as agreed by the
Members at this Panel meeting

Members may wish to give authority to
some, rather than all of the
infringements listed in Appendix A.

Members may wish to consider the
number of points proposed for each
infringement.

3. Members do not give authority
to the Interim Strategic Director of
Operations and Customer
Services, and the Lead Member for
Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add to the
existing list of infringements in the
Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions
and the council’s Private Hire
Driver and Vehicle Policy and
Conditions those infringements
listed in Appendix A

This will mean that no quick and
effective action can be taken against
drivers who wilfully indulge in the
specific illegal or anti-social practices
identified. This will be to the detriment of
those residents, businesses and visitors.

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 3



3.1

41

5.1

6.1

KEY IMPLICATIONS

Adopting the proposed additional infringements to the current list in the penalty
points system will mean that complaints received about these practices can be
properly addressed, when there is sufficient evidence to do so, whereas at

present there is no action that can be taken.

Table 2: Expected Levels of Enforcement Action

where action
taken

Outcome Unmet Met Exceeded | Significantly | Date of
Exceeded delivery

Percentage of <90% 90% | 90% — 95% >95% From 01

complaints May 2017

about

identified

practices

FINANCIAL DETAILS / VALUE FOR MONEY

None

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Conditions can be attached to vehicle licenses by virtue of sections 47 & 48
Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976. Hackney carriage

drivers have special bylaws to govern their behaviour and PHV drivers can have

conditions imposed under Section 51

RISK MANAGEMENT

As described in Table 4, below

Table 4:
Risks Uncontrolled Controls Controlled
Risk Risk
Judicial Review The proposed The process in Low

or appeal
conditions

policy could be
judicially
reviewed or
challenged by
way of individual
appeals to the
magistrates
court

determining the
policies is
considered fair
and reasonable
and balances the
needs of the
applicants with
the duty to
protect the public

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 4



7. POTENTIAL IMPACTS

7.1 No EQIA is anticipated at this stage.

8. CONSULTATION

8.1 Consultation has now been completed and the results set out in this report
9. TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

9.1 As described in Table 5, below

Table 5:

Date Details

04 April 2017 Panel gives give authority to the Interim Strategic
Director of Operations and Customer Services, and the
Lead Member for Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add the proposed infringements to
the existing Penalty Points System

01 May 2017 The new infringements come into force.

10. APPENDICES

10.1 Appendix A — Proposed New Penalty Points

10.2 Appendix B — Consultation Letter

10.3 Appendix C — Consultation Responses from Individuals
10.4 Appendix D — Consultation Response Petition 1

10.5 Appendix E - Consultation Response Petition 2

11. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

11.1 None

12. CONSULTATION (MANDATORY)

Name of consultee | Post held Date Commented
sent & returned
Clir Cox Lead Member for Environmental | 17/03/17 | 20/03/2017
Services, Including Parking
Clir Grey Chair of the Licensing Panel 17/03/17 | 22/03/17
Alison Alexander Managing Director 20/03/17 | 21/03/17
Andy Jeffs Interim Strategic Director of 17/03/17 | 21/03/17
Operations and Customer
Services
Craig Miller Head of Community Protection 17/03/17
& Enforcement Services
Neil Allen Shared Legal Solutions 17/03/17

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 5



REPORT HISTORY

Decision type: Urgency item?
Non-key decision No

Report Author: Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Lead
01628 683561

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 6



Appendix A - List of Suggested Additional Infringements

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage 6 Points
Driver waiting in @ marked disabled bay

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage 6 Points
Driver waiting in a bus stop

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage 3 Points
Driver waiting in any other restricted space

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage 6 Points
Driver driving erratically and / or without due
care and attention to pedestrians or other
road users

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage 3 Points
Driver blocking the driveway or entrance of
any residence, business, school or any other
public building or space

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 7




Appendix B — Consultation Letter

Consultation

Penalty Points for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers
Additional Infringements

At the Licencing Panel meeting on 16 January 2017 two items were discussed
relating to amendments to RBWM'’s Penalty Points System under which licensing
officers can give penalty points to hackney carriage and private hire vehicle drivers.

Both items were agreed in principle but are now required to go out to consultation
with the trade and other interested parties.

The results of this consultation and proposals to amend the current list of penalty
point infringements are to be reported to the next meeting of the Licensing Panel on
Tuesday 4 April 2017.

This letter seeks your views on the two items as set out below.
1. Penalty Points System - Additions to the Current List of Infringements.

The RBWM Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle Policy and Conditions and the
RBWM Private Hire Driver and Vehicle Policy and Conditions each contain a list of
infringements for which a licensing officer can impose penalty points on a driver. The
current lists of infringements are set out at Appendix A.

The number of points imposed can either be 3 points or 6 points, and if 12 unspent
points are accumulated (points are spent 12 month from being imposed) the driver is
automatically referred to the Licensing Panel to decide, what, if any, further action is
required

For the most serious infringements an immediate referral to the Licensing Panel can
be imposed for the Panel to consider the revocation of the licence.

The imposition of penalty points can be appealed by a driver.

The list of infringements in Appendix A does not include a number of illegal and anti-
social practices about which complaints are regularly received by licensing officers,
specifically taxis waiting in disabled bays and bus stops (preventing buses from
stopping on several occasions); taxis blocking driveways to residences, businesses
and public buildings; hackney drivers apparently driving without due care and
attention.

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 8



Imposing penalty points for these activities will provide a quick, efficient and
proportionate enforcement tool for dealing with illegal and anti-social practices by
hackney carriage and PHV drivers. It will also protect the good reputation of the
large majority of drivers who do not act in this manner.

It is proposed to add to the list of infringements the following ;

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver
waiting in a marked disabled bay

6 Points

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver
waiting in a bus stop

6 Points

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver
waiting in any other restricted space

3 Points

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver
driving erratically and / or without due care and
attention to pedestrians or other road users

6 Points

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver
blocking the driveway or entrance of any
residence, business, school or any other public
building or space

3 Points

The existing right of appeal against penalty points would apply to any new
infringements agreed by the Panel as a result of this consultation. Points would only
ever be imposed where there was the evidence to do so.

Your views are sought on the following questions

-_—

. Should these items be added to the existing list of infringements?
2. If not, could you say why?

3. Is the number of points for each infringement appropriate and proportionate
to the infringement? Should they be higher or lower for each infringement?

4. Are there any other activities for which penalty points should be
considered?

5. Do you have any other comments?

Your replies to items 1 and 2 should be sent by Friday 10 March ;

By e-mail to licensing@rbwm.gov.uk

By postto  Consultation Reply, Trading Standards & Licensing
York House Sheet Street Windsor SL4 1DD

—_— e

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 9


mailto:licensing@rbwm.gov.uk

Appendix C — Consultation Responses from Individuals

The list of infringementgngAp‘ﬁg@dix A does not include a number of illegal and anti-social
practices about which complaints are regularly received by licensing officers, specifically
taxis waiting in disabled bays and bus stops (preventing buses from stopping on several
occasions); taxis blocking driveways to residences, businesses and public buildings;
hackney drivers apparently driving without due care and attention.

Imposing penalty points for these activities will provide a quick, efficient and proportionate
enforcement tool for dealing with illegal and anti-social practices by hackney carriage and
PHV drivers. It will also protect the good reputation of the large majority of drivers who
do not act in this manner.

It is proposed to add to the list of infringements the following;

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points
waiting in a marked disabled bay

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points
waiting in a bus stop

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points
waiting in any other restricted space

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points
driving erratically and / or without due care and
attention to pedestrians or other road users

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points
blocking the driveway or entrance of any residence,
business, school or any other public building or
space

The existing right of appeal against penalty points would apply to any new infringements
agreed by the Panel as a result of this consultation. Points would only ever be imposed
where there was the evidence to do so.

Your views are sought on the following questions

1. Should these items be added to the existing list of infringements? A/

2. If not, could you say why? ¢. Vgﬁ¢7 CraSe. /5-" L)//f/‘,_’:“fgy/\%_

3. Is the number of points for each infringement appropriate and proportionate to the
infringement? Should they be higher or lower for each infringement? ,_, fc)f_'/‘a

4. Are there any other activities for which penalty points shouid be considered?

5. Do you have any other comments? 7~ 7’/2,,‘,\//<\ //'-J" /L?@,-“;,’)_ /)2 & PHU

(Q’er‘?ii C'/.,/‘ yﬁékﬂo? Dﬂt Vé__ﬁz f)()}“—‘ & 5 _..¢7 /:’/\W /’7/’ ¢ ‘L')Omﬂﬂﬂ‘gn
/0 , CENN LoeR D pPark en D¢ AR RAc, o £ Biocj e
LR ve. éi&ng C Schewl Pubiic Re/n IS H ﬁil\ /‘—}?317’74‘—"/7:[7' g2 ; " /\J/‘

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 10



The list of infringements in Appendix A does not include a number of illegal and anti-social
practices about which complaints are regularly received by licensing officers, specifically
taxis waiting in disabled bays and bus stops (preventing buses from stopping on several
occasions); taxis blocking driveways to residences, businesses and public buildings;
hackney drivers apparently driving without due care and attention.

Imposing penalty points for these acti%s provide a quick, efficient and proportionate
enforcement tool for dealing with illegal and &nti-social practices by hackney carriage and
PHYV drivers. It will also protect the good reputation of the large majority of drivers who
do not act in this manner.

It is proposed to add to the list of infringements the following;

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points -
waiting in a marked disabled bay 0

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points =
waiting in a bus stop Q

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points =
waiting in any other restricted space O

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points - by
driving erratically and / or without due care and \ S\ AN O
attention to pedestrians or other road users

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points -

blocking the driveway or entrance of any residence, \ St L\}fnf\l'\hjb
business, school or any other public building or 0
space

The existing right of appeal against penalty points would apply to any new infringements
agreed by the Panel as a result of this consultation. Points would only ever be imposed
where there was the evidence to do so.

Your views are sought on the following questions

1. Should these items be added to the existing list of infringements? N’C)
Too Mw‘l‘-’) g ars L ‘f.wi'.mi) an l/\;'.j:)(.,! 1A {-"7"\( ' L"“‘j"“‘l‘

2. lnot, could yousay why?  SPace. €oc BHN Dnowns hos Pask \w kown cadin Stedr

o

3. Is the number of points for each infringement appropriate and proportionate to the
infringement? Should they be higher or lower for each infringement?

Cotlefn PONTS otk Chee Cor PHU  Dawees ( 0
4. Are there any other activities for which penalty points should be considered?

5. Do you have any other comments?

) A X RPAL Ic eprf
THeRE Sholld Be No PoiNTS ScHeme ok PARLING  NERRGY

Touw cetmre »  Thepe SHoctd B€ A Mapcey RAY Com

]

-—

Naes  Mpeien  oN /—{1\3{’-;1‘-’,, STep (\ PHY Drwegs  gNwy } ?

é

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 11



The list of infringements in Appendix A does not include a number of illegal and anti-social
practices about which complaints are regularly received by licensing officers, specifically
taxis waiting in disabled bays and bus stops (preventing buses from stopping on several
occasions); taxis blocking driveways to residences, businesses and public buildings;
hackney drivers apparently driving without due care and attention.

Imposing penalty points for these activities will provide a quick, efficient and proportionate
enforcement tool for dealing with illegal and anti-social practices by hackney carriage and
PHV drivers. It will also protect the good reputatmn of the large majority of drivers who

do not act in this manner, a8 %

It is proposed to add to the list of infringements the following;

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver /ﬁ’Points .7‘
waiting in a marked disabled bay > )
Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver /Q’Poinls C} \
waiting in a bus stop 4

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points
waiting in any other restricted space

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 6 Points 3 &7l Q

driving erratically and / or without due care and PEVEND S oN ey pcT
attention to pedestrians or other road users Ci’\)Q(' '\(m S"-‘TIQ'NC I |
Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver 3 Points -7l -

blocking the driveway or entrance of any residence, | ..\, | DEYV (= AN S

business, school or any other pubiic building or - - .
space CoPL (EDD

The existing right of appeal against penalty points would apply to any new infringements
agreed by the Panel as a result of this consultation. Points would only ever be imposed
where there was the evidence to do so.

Your views are sought on the following questions
plinsis

1. Should these items be added to the existing list of infringements? MES ‘*t""" ?%“;{‘Iﬂ)
Le7 e

2. If not, could you say why?

3. Is the number of points for each infringement appropriate and proportionate to the

infringement? Should they be higher or lower for each infringement? N o B APPR TPRIATE
Sk mp/ on!ﬁ"‘?

4. Are there any other activities for which penalty points should be conmdered"M”

5. Do you have any other comments? St 4 (TAC HEYD> St e

$

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 12



ﬁbf\rﬂ’um’ﬂw\/ lQLfP“-/
TrRpDING SrapAr Db S &
Vornl Howls, Sreel ST
oS Sely  1DPD

" (1 CENSINGT

oeeET,

0 Dl ]
- [ 4o
At g s Ci

anKG  STANOAL D <,

DBl | o
U T :
| wouly Lwee 7o gonNT © ’fs -lmg \ &LWW.WSPZMHD
- Come BUS _gTr:?P B ' “
THE price S\W\;C e TIMES  wiTH L«/Ha!CH;Wf?Z‘%
G kA SHRU B e (TED TIME-
ie ° v OUfj\mé" THE KE{ g Ae NEST
6 st AU WQO B woZ AS THe]
el Groutd
DRNED

G ALoLED 70
Pow“fﬂﬂVa\ﬁ( ON

- Qaed- o
o o 7N
N o % N 2
| ci o
.o DR oy E -

Loafts N 7 e A

((—
s (HE ) ot -
Mt or 7%. ‘,1;}9 Ni T Be EPECTED |

pLE o 1
- (/ B
iN(oLﬁ{B 8(’%} ( hAlE e
W UE Da’wﬂ:ﬂ) ©
Ly T CHRE Wt
pAtY "‘/H‘ﬁf\,’ilfg )

#

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 13



This on behalf of the following Hackney Carriage Drivers from which these points have
been discussed in detail. From which we agreed on a neutral basis how these points should
be taken into consideration and part of the consultation process. The names are as
follows: -
Wednesday 8 March 2017
Mr Mohammed Naeem Sabir

Sabir Hussain
Sawraj Singh Atwal
Manazar Hussain
Mohammad Mushtaq
Janghir Ali
Jehanghir Mehrban

Consultation Reply

Trading Standards and Licencing

York House

Sheet Street

Windsor

SL4 1DD

1.Should these Items be added to the existing list of Infringements?

Yes and No
2. If not, could you say why?

To give an example on your first point which is

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver waiting in a marked Bay.

| strongly feel that if | had to pick up a wheelchair customer and only the disabled bay was
available then | feel that | have no alternative but to use it. Otherwise | will need to block the
traffic which will be considered inconsiderate. The same reason would be applied to the
private hire driver who is picking up an old and frail passenger and cannot walk in such that
the closes place to park would be Disabled Bay.

If the driver is waiting in a marked disabled bay for no reason at all then this should be
applied and 6 points is too much as 3 points is sufficient

The second point is

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver waiting in a bus stop?

You really need to define the definition of waiting which is the first point. To what | can read
from this is waiting for no reason at all then this should be applied and 3 points is sufficient
apart from picking up or dropping of Passengers.

The Third point is:-

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver waiting in any other restricted space?

If the driver is waiting in a restricted space for no reason at all then this should be applied

and 3 points is sufficient. But if he is waiting for the customer then this should not be
applied.

——

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 14



The Fourth Point is: -

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver driving erratically and / or without due care
and attention to pedestrians or other road users.

This is the only point that | could agree with yourselves as Taxi Drivers we are looked and
regarded as professional drivers and this sort of driving is totally wrong. But 6 points
is too much for a driver and it should be 3 points.

The Fifth point is: -

Private Hire Driver or Hackney Carriage Driver blocking the driveway or entrance of any
residence, business, school or any other public building or space.

This point is reasonable and again if they are waiting for no reason at all then this should be
applied. And 3 points is sufficient for this. But if he is waiting for the customer then this
should not be applied.

3. Is the number of points for each infringement appropriate and proportionate to the
infringement? Should they be higher or lower for each infringement?

| have clarified this and feel where you would like to issue 6 points should be 3 points.
4. Are there another activity for which penalty points should be considered?

No
5 Do you have any other comments?

| could say the same with the remaining points but the main question is? What is the main
reason Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Driver do this? It is because either they are waiting
for a customer to arrive into the vehicle or waiting for them to come out from a place. If this
is the reason, then applying these points and restrictions is pointless and unmanageable.
My other point is that the council has issued limitless amount of Hackney Carriage vehicles
to start with. In the Royal Borough of Windsor and Maidenhead they have issued far too
many taxis with no spaces at all. In maidenhead station, there are 40 taxis working
throughout and we have to queue and interrupt the daily lives of residents. In Windsor,
there are cars off the rank which effect traffic flow. The responsibility should lie with the
council as they are the root cause of the problem and have done nothing to address this
since they have de-regulated the hackney carriage and increased the flow of taxis without
any consideration for space. | must also stress we are not “London Black Hackney Carriage
vehicles that by driving round and round we are going to get a job or someone will hail us
down this does not happen in RBWM.”

Moving onto Private Hire Drivers that are taking bookings via PDA booking system which
tells them when they have their next job. As you are well aware that they need to park
somewhere where they are closer to the base. The nearest place for the majority of private
hire drivers to park aside from places that are marked double yellow lines would be
residential places to park. However, this will be evidently obstruct local residents and cause
further inconvenience. This can only be rectified if the council could allocate places in which
they can park their vehicles, while they are waiting for the job to come through.

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 15



From:

Sent: 22 February 2017 16:38

To: Licensing

Subject: Consultation

Hi i agree on proposed infringements:

Phv / hackney driver 6 points for waiting in disabled bay, & waiting in a bus stop.

Other restricted space, only if it is for emergency vehicles & emergency exits or access.
Otherwise no, i do not agree with this.

Phv / hackney drivers- driving erratically, yes i agree.
Phv / hackney drivers nlocking driveway or entrance of any residence, business, school or
any other space/public building. | think penalty points on this is excessive, unless vehicle is

left unattended.

Hackney carriage drivers not using meter wholly within borough should be option 3. Referral
to licensing panel to consider revocation of licence.

1. Should the non use of taxi meter within rbowm....

| think this should be added to list of infringements. It should be referred straight away to the
licensing panel.

Pls keep my name confidential, thanks.
Regards

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 16



Appendix D - Consultation Response Petition 1

PETITiors AGa!ncT

C:q Sb Pref—eSsienn

DA LERS L1/71£‘y

l%fl}(_ Ne ‘H\l‘/%

rat 2 Uy q? /W//?’E/VWW
-T2

(Ll 8

C -
J{ZEM’M/ Ny

//K(« ‘ r‘/( iy AT

/)/D(? e 9 S/é

4 /LL"; YSA,)'N

/D/(j\, OO %Ki

=

D

S

©

@ Mda /D/cj ,Z’
S

€

)D/,.A ICC‘ SIS

(Z?,\S ﬂo‘t’/

| race. 895 o A
@ “JZJM /3 /W \ ,I//MJ
2 g{ce%‘g Sk ) //M//z s
@) _lak T8 ‘K“FM/‘ S
(%) Plate B2 | m ;{% ,,
@ WoAe 973 [T < 7/%1\
@ // g;y% e
G/ 97 8 (Y] . W
[ R4 f\vrwu\m Al
@ // 755 -/LMWMV\.
/AR /Y4 L.

@D}/ i 75 /18

% //f 91 é%) Kﬂm

waﬁ//y /JO//)/

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 17



A LpAS _ : G@; D areol. |
AR/H A — |
AlFsh . | -
A LA
9776&

RpIE

RO SELT

A SSAA

Bu77

N A OAD
SHAI/IO

DL Atars

DL AN
aﬁ-ﬂ&MfT

G HAEUL

i il o 2 o

J A |
DA~ G

k i rAr PA2A
M Ay €=

M aS Lm

ML Sohenl
PMusSTAT v
M- SHAH

ey Phﬂkﬁrs
Rasplai

Enf

S0

Sk MR
Sunne

QY e,DJH-A—foaJ
~ pHEER

"

@@9@9@@&&5 OF @@@i@@(ﬁ@@c @%’Tg@@@@@

$

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 18



Appendix E - Consultation Response Petition 2

Monday 27" February 2017

Dear Chairman of the licensing panel of RBWM,

This letter is in relation to the consultation letter regarding whether additional
infringements for penalty points for hackney carriage and private hire drivers should be
added.

In relation to the additional infringement points relating to waiting in: restricted areas,
marked disabled bay, bus stops and blocking driveway entrances. These infringements are
already monitored and penalised by traffic wardens, so we don’t believe that there is any
need and nor should there be additional penalisation through points for these
infringements. As the large majority of drivers do not act in this manner. This added power
that the licensing officer will gain, will penalise the drivers further given the traffic warden
already have the power of issuing parking fines. So we don’t understand the need of this

extra power.

Regarding the infringement relating to drivers driving erratically and without due care,
again we don’t understand why the licensing officer needs this, given that the Police already
have this power and use it in terms of issuing 3 to 6 fixed penalty points. This is already an
offense in relation to all drivers, so why does the licensing officer need to issue further

points relating to this.

Furthermore the infringements relating to the non use of a taxi meters in the RBWM, in
principle we agree with this, drivers must use the meter if the journey is in the RBWM. But
in terms of the penalties listed for non use, they are too harsh for a first offense. We
believe a 3 strike system should be implemented, after an initial first written warning, then

progress with 3 license points if the driver chooses to ignore the written warning.

So these are the views of all the named drivers below, with their license number.

Kind regards

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations Page 19



Driver Name License number Signature

| Mouganadry MAS ny Ch e (’Zﬂa}?/‘“\
2 Sayad Naziv oy %40 code |
2 M oBAMMBOY. fy ssp | « D128 ,W
y| SHAUKSS KA | p BEE 6126 | S0 Kiacd’
sl M 0is” ViR o HO?—J\?O /WE“ pe)
6 ?\‘/Lljﬁ cg AHMED HD Feup Av@' O s
1 Lman ek HD 303 = "7
o SAwRnT SINGr Bida i SR 1L IM'WH“
1. ARIE  ["82.9 - A
o i/\!emvar Malik HD eass Vi
| ASHRAQ nAZIR | WD 6983 o ey
A ZelFune A HDol6s 44
s KL AN H 4o jiv 82 720 K- -posshAin .
W MaTeooR  Hussi o cd 0% ci&:—%
4 e/ prfiiaL | HD 974 ﬁ»
W SAGHIE ARumeD | 2D b et Do
o MATID - S5 5789, m- .
o SAEED < JE AR Hp Lol Sdemet ]

, = SR o e Z2n*
SN (AT \ep- et | g
A DY Wehyio HDA? 2 | AT ’
L1 KANRQ H) DX6F M

M a2t CO 2904 | Mol 14 20L
A LDl sATTAR 949 Calter

$

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 20



Driver Name License number Signature

2 Sejid Aqub HD &79¢ T ey _
of A Necar Cd 5174 PN, 7\8
al e SiAMUREED ) 6471 < pwres
o SGid - Mohmod | HPETTE s pchnrrocd
b ARSHAD. MAHMeoD | CD Tl oo Aoosle. of 1Y
g M . Munir CD <440 Al
3 AMIans a2z (2 PD 62229 @ ; D\/
. Zopuan Al cd bRoT / LG/,Z*LL .
3 Kllﬂﬂfﬁlﬂf\ Bos Lo HA 103t Yrd L
N I =
y A Hugoum CDFo3i LA s 30
al B ARasis D ¢gge Rt |

Saeup Mohmiet) HR 6655 2y

sl Moypumes  Suisyay CD Pl 2

CJ",FHW S Sv LAAAA

) Hp 701D

y uchanew  AMeekad | (D 6910 o
o Mateal Shaphel  |fp Fe ¢ \ bl
by ZUP/‘Q" fqbﬁv/ HD 0343 W
o 2anty  Masie— [0 6q74 24/

o M. Rashid HNETS WA

W [ Verusiz Plale ny Buy oz n- A
AL a5 VIl o » 57y A H /@X
W Madik ‘Q\GVWHX HD 70 (6 DM =

—_—

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 21



™~
¥

[ Driver Name License number Signature
4 ff«b'/ Mahmood Yol £.X
M. fdhfan HD odU @ p A

W M AZHAR Q48 V1 At
& SHAHD ALT HD S66¢ Shohidpke:.-

o M SneeT HD 701§ 47Ga o
o Ml DER C D770 bs \@%Aﬂ’—
sl Mohmpeol LLE 1b 6AUL nin A
5 ﬂme Aeerne W Ol \?9“@\
o Bt mpmp | SHp | b

g V. M) L jy 1 e
3 JU"#]V[D $9 & TIQBNE
9 t Ayl 4306 8(4_\/6
i Pr)rﬁ c2 Mtar | @59 ==

o B 87/ H- o752k
o/ BAs NERAT MEKMEDD 877 %@_ 7
ol A\ Aquar %4-\1‘\6?8% M/ﬁ
RS = 239 I
WM Anshe £1% U A
sl PAsean ). £3% —
b ’Sﬁ:\&c{m(& 1158 20 [% @11-)

b QUANAT AW HDo\ES A -
ty 74@3 M wioc™> HD> o34l Z

gl MUMAMMAD 82804 | WD 6160 V= s -

N IE=——S—————————

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 22



Driver Name License number — Signature
A Ay ar. Hussal) 7O

. . . ) vy '
Al SYEDN A i A NS A i,

CARDUL. WAYG D

H:b (@?ﬁ" R

~I

, Mo H A MMED  CHnleEs

HY oo 13

42

L M -;/ﬁ/./&a{/i /4/)0772 M .?‘/pw@/% .
AMT0 ouys | 82% IR ——

7 A NLAWM HD LZ5E0 cds ,
W jﬂ“’m Du kL Ay WP Je /{f et Duvro—
w Al Ko Hy 2er3 ol e
2 BrsirL ASGBRR D 427 M“"‘AL@

b K numan K2z

LD 4 {¢

Z\( Zﬁa-f ng I

S
8(_ g:’.lj Qa3 k ’JK\" \A

2/

ALALE

K<)

1 \()ﬂ/‘(’f '/10 !0&00&

Guz,

3..7’/)/?‘ // {Z/ A

. 7“‘15 &%’{,@*‘1/

&

se bnig AL 0% O+~

50 Ao cond AL Gz Ao o f

& Q& 2o LN AR D@g/w-—,\ ,

#

Licensing Panel Report April 2017 — New Penalty Points — Consultation Results & Final Recommendations

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Report Title: Consultation Results and Final

-
Recommendations - Dealing with Non-Use of ?
Taximeters by Hackney Carriage Drivers &
Contains Confidential | NO - Part | §
or Exempt |
Information? §
=
Member reporting: Councillor Grey, Licensing Panel Chair
Meeting and Date: Licencing Panel 04 April 2017

Responsible Officer(s): | Andy Jeffs - Interim Strategic Director of
Operations and Customer Services

Craig Miller, Head of Community Protection &
Enforcement Services

Wards affected: All

Agenda Iltem 5

S’Mb;t‘}'f/f%ﬂ
Royal Borough
of Windsor &
Maidenhead

REPORT SUMMARY

1. At the Licensing Panel on 16 January 2017 Members authorised consultation
with the trade on adding to the council’s Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle
Policy and Conditions Penalty Points System the non-use of the taximeter by a
hackney carriage driver for journeys within the borough, where the purpose of
not using the taximeter can be shown to be to overcharge the customer. This
report details the responses received and asks Members to approve this
additional infringement.

2. Adopting this additional infringement will benefit residents and visitors by

ensuring that they are not overcharged when using a hackney carriage within the

borough. There are no cost implications beyond existing resources deployed to
enforce hackney carriage vehicle and driver licensing legislation

1. DETAILS OF RECOMMENDATION
RECOMMENDATION: That the Licensing Panel notes the report and:

i) Members give authority to the Interim Strategic Director of Operations and
Customer Services, and the Lead Member for Environmental Services,
Including Parking to formally add to the existing list of infringements in the
penalty points system in the council’s Hackney Carriage Driver and Vehicle
Policy and Conditions the non-use of the taximeter by a hackney carriage
driver for journeys within the borough, where the purpose of not using the
taximeter can be shown to be to overcharge the customer.

33



2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

29

REASON(S) FOR RECOMMENDATION(S) AND OPTIONS CONSIDERED

Following the Licensing Panel of 16 January 2017 a four week consultation
exercise was carried out with the borough’s licenced hackney carriage (taxi)
drivers. This was achieved by writing directly to all 161 licenced taxi drivers. The
letter sent is attached as Appendix A.

There were 4 individual responses and one joint response and these are
attached as Appendix B. There were two petitions and these are attached as
Appendices C and D respectively.

There were two responses from taxi representatives, one from Mr Yasin,
representing largely Maidenhead based taxi drivers and one from Mr Jaffri
representing largely Windsor based taxi drivers.

Mr Yasin requested a meeting with the Trading Standards & Licensing Lead
and that meeting took place on 28 February 2017. At that meeting several
drivers made it clear that sometimes their customers demand a fixed fare rather
than use the meter. On other occasions customers leave without paying or only
pay a lesser amount than required and there is no action taken against those
customers by the local authority.

Assurances were given to Mr Yasin and his colleagues that the proposed use of
penalty points in this instance was targeted at those drivers who are deliberately
setting out to overcharge their customers. Action would only be taken where
there was sufficient evidence and it was appropriate to do so. The drivers were
also reminded that all points are subject to appeal and are considered spent
after 12 months.

This addressed most of the concerns raised but it was suggested that a letter of
warning would be more appropriate than penalty points. It was pointed out that
the non use of the meter within the borough for the purposes of overcharging is
a criminal offence so the use of penalty points is, in effect, a warning by
comparison with action that could potentially be taken.

A number of other issues were raised by Mr Yasin and his colleagues which did
not relate to this consultation and they will be addressed outside of this process.

Mr Jaffri also attended the meeting on 28 February 2017 and took part in the
discussions. At the end he presented a petition headed Petition Against Penalty
points signed by 21 drivers with another 33 names added. This is produced as
Appendix C.

Despite the discussions which took place and the explanations and assurances
given at the meeting on 28 February, Mr Jaffri has confirmed that his petition
stands and the signatories are against the proposed penalty points for going off
meter within the borough with the intention of overcharging the customer.

2.10 The petition produced as Appendix D is generally accepting of this addition to

the list of infringements for which penalty points can be given although the
number of points recommended is questioned.

34 2



2.11 Members are now invited to consider the response to the consultation and to
approve the addition to the existing penalty points infringements “Hackney
carriage drivers not using their taximeter for a journey wholly within the borough
so as to inflate the cost of the journey”

2.12 Options for approval are set out in Table 1, below.

Table 1: Options for Licensing Panel Members

Option Comments

1. Members give authority to the Imposing 6 penalty points for this
Interim Strategic Director of infringement reflects the seriousness
Operations and Customer and deliberate nature of the offence

Services, and the Lead Member for | (a driver accumulating 12 points in 12
Environmental Services, including | months will be referred to the Licensing
Parking to formally add to the Panel to consider the fitness of the
existing list of infringements in the | driver to have a licence).

Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions

“‘Hackney carriage drivers not
using their taximeter for a journey
wholly within the borough so as to
inflate the cost of the journey”

- 6 Points

This is the recommended option

2. Members give authority to the Members may wish to consider the
Interim Strategic Director of number of points proposed for this
Operations and Customer infringement.

Services, and the Lead Member for
Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add to the
existing list of infringements in the
Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions

“‘Hackney carriage drivers not
using their taximeter for a journey
wholly within the borough so as to
inflate the cost of the journey”

- Points to be decided by the
Panel

3. Members do not give authority This will mean that no quick and

to the Interim Strategic Director of | effective action can be taken against
Operations and Customer drivers who knowingly and deliberately
Services, and the Lead Member for | overcharge their customers.
Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add to the
existing list of infringements in the

35 3



3.1

4.1

5.1

5.2

5.3

6.1

Option Comments

Penalty Points System in the
council’s Hackney Carriage Driver
and Vehicle Policy and Conditions;
“‘Hackney carriage drivers not
using their taximeter for a journey
wholly within the borough so as to
inflate the cost of the journey”

KEY IMPLICATIONS
Adopting the proposed penalty points will mean that complaints received about
the non use of the meter and subsequent overcharging can be immediately and
effectively addressed.

Table 2: Expected Levels of Enforcement Action

Outcome Unmet Met Exceeded | Significantly | Date of
Exceeded delivery

Percentage of <90% 90% | 90% — 95% >95% From 01

complaints May 2017

about this

practice

where action

taken

FINANCIAL DETAILS / VALUE FOR MONEY
None
LEGAL IMPLICATIONS

Section 58 of the Town Police Clauses Act 1847 contains the offence of
overcharging by going “off —-meter” within the Borough.

The existence of this provision could result in a challenge to penalty points
being imposed where the law already provides a means for dealing with this
illegal activity. However by virtue of sections 47 & 48 Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 a licensing authority is entitled to impose
whatever reasonable conditions it sees fit, and the imposition of penalty points
for the purpose in this report is considered reasonable and proportionate.

Legal advice obtained when the Penalty Points System was updated in 2014
was that there is nothing unlawful about the Penalty Points System even if it
encompasses misconduct that could also give rise to criminal proceedings.
RISK MANAGEMENT

As described in Table 4, below

Table 4:

36 4



Risks Uncontrolled Controls Controlled
Risk Risk
Judicial Review The proposed The process in Low

or appeal policy could be | determining policy
conditions judicially is considered fair
reviewed or and reasonable

and balances the
needs of licenced
drivers and the
duty to protect the
public

challenged by
way of individual
appeals to the
magistrates
court

7. POTENTIAL IMPACTS

7.1 No EQIA is anticipated at this stage.

8. CONSULTATION

8.1 Consultation has now been completed and the results set out in this report.
9. TIMETABLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION

9.1 As described in Table 5, below:

Table 5:

Date Details

04 April 2017 Panel gives give authority to the Interim Strategic
Director of Operations and Customer Services, and the
Lead Member for Environmental Services, including
Parking to formally add this infringements to the existing
Penalty Points System.

01 May 2017 The new infringements come into force.

10. APPENDICES

10.1 Appendix A - Consultation Letter

10.2 Appendix B - Consultation Responses from Individuals
10.3 Appendix C - Consultation Response Petition 1

10.4 Appendix D - Consultation Response Petition 2

11. BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

11.1 None

12. CONSULTATION (MANDATORY)

Name of Post held Date Commented

consultee sent & returned

ClIr Cox Lead Member for 17/03/17 | 20/03/2017
Environmental Services,

37 >



Name of Post held Date Commented
consultee sent & returned
Including Parking
Clir Grey Chair of the Licensing Panel 17/03/17 | 22/03/17
Alison Alexander Managing Director 20/03/17 | 21/03/17
Andy Jeffs Interim Strategic Director of 17/03/17 | 21/03/17
Operations and Customer
Services
Craig Miller Head of Community 17/03/17
Protection and Enforcement
Neil Allen Shared Legal Solutions 17/03/17

REPORT HISTORY

Decision type:
Non-key decision

Urgency item?
No

Report Author: Greg Nelson, Trading Standards & Licensing Lead
01628 683561

38




Appendix A — Consultation Letter

Consultation

Penalty Points for Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers
Additional Infringements

At the Licencing Panel meeting on 16 January 2017 two items were discussed
relating to amendments to RBWM'’s Penalty Points System under which licensing
officers can give penalty points to hackney carriage and private hire vehicle drivers.

Both items were agreed in principle but are now required to go out to consultation
with the trade and other interested parties.

The results of this consultation and proposals to amend the current list of penalty
point infringements are to be reported to the next meeting of the Licensing Panel on
Tuesday 4 April 2017.

This letter seeks your views on the two items as set out below.
1. Penalty Points System - Additions to the Current List of Infringements.
2. Penalty Points System - Non-Use of Taximeters by Hackney Carriage Drivers
Ideally all RBWM hackney carriage journeys should be carried out using the
taximeter. This is expected by the vast majority of passengers and avoids any

misunderstanding as to what the fare should be.

However it is recognised that under certain circumstances RBWM hackney carriage
drivers are legally permitted to take a fare without using the taximeter.

Complaints have been received indicating that some hackney carriage drivers are
taking fares within the Borough without using their taximeter for the purpose of
deliberately overcharging the customer (ie charging more than the meter would have
shown, had it been used). Such an action is a criminal offence.

Taking a criminal prosecution is a lengthy and time consuming process. It is
therefore proposed that the following be added to the existing list of infringements for

which a licensing officer can impose penalty points;

“Hackney carriage drivers not using their taximeter for a journey wholly within
RBWM so as to inflate the cost of the journey”.

If this is agreed then the number of points needs to be set. There are the following
options ;

39 7



Option

Comments

1. Hackney carriage drivers not using
their taximeter for a journey wholly
within RBWM so as to inflate the cost of
the journey

3 Points

3 penalty points is for lesser infringements

of a technical nature

2.Hackney carriage drivers not using
their taximeter for a journey wholly
within RBWM so as to inflate the cost of
the journey

6 Points

(This is the recommended option)

6 penalty points would better reflect the
deliberate act by the driver of knowingly
inflating the cost of a journey

3. Hackney carriage drivers not using
their taximeter for a journey wholly
within RBWM so as to inflate the cost of
the journey”

Referral to Licensing Panel to
consider revocation of licence

This may be considered to be a
disproportionate response to the
infringement

The existing right of appeal against penalty points would apply to any new
infringements agreed by the Panel as a result of this consultation. Points would only
ever be imposed where there was the evidence to do so.

Your views are sought on the following questions

1. Should the non use of the taxi meter within RBWM for the purposes of
overcharging be added to the existing list of infringements?

2. If the answer is “yes”, then how many points should be imposed, or should
the matter be referred to the Licensing Panel immediately?

3. If the answer is “no” could you say why?

4. Do you have any other comments?

Your replies to items 1 and 2 should be sent by Friday 10 March ;

By e-mail to licensing@rbwm.gov.uk

By post to Consultation Reply

Trading Standards & Licensing

York House
Sheet Street
Windsor
SL4 1DD

40



mailto:licensing@rbwm.gov.uk

Appendix B — Consultation Responses from Individuals

From: ]

Sent: 15 February 2017 17:15
To: Licensing

Subject: Consultation Reply

Regarding the consultation

1. I do not think the non use of taxi meter should be added to the existing list of
infringements

3. | as a Hackney carriage driver have had many occasions where people have not
wanted to sit in the car with the meter on so you have no choice but to take them on
a fixed price. Other occasions people have refused to pay at the end of the journey
and you call the police and there reply is we don't have enough resources and it's a
civil matter. By this time people have left and A) you have wasted time B) you have
not been paid. This is on top of the time you have been sitting around waiting for a
pick up then this happens who will pay for this? Should it be the council who we pay
our licensing fees too?

Kind Regards

From:

Sent: 22 February 2017 16:38
To: Licensing

Subject: Consultation

Hackney carriage drivers not using meter wholly within borough should be option 3.
Referral to licensing panel to consider revocation of licence.

1. Should the non use of taxi meter within rowm....

| think this should be added to list of infringements. It should be referred straight
away to the licensing panel.

Pls keep my name confidential, thanks.
Regards

41



Your views are sought on the following questions

1. Should the non use of the taxi meter within RBWM for the purposes of
overcharging be added to the existing list of infringements? /\’/(ﬂy_

2. If the answer is “yes”, then how many points should be imposed, or should
the matter be referred to the Licensing Panel immediately?

3. If the answer is “no” could you say why? —_
c U2V fay'> SrEAs gl /_’) ALy LS
Agay, AM@td S, <
&é/&lau— e r >3 (‘DLJ*
4. Do you have any other comments?
A DA A o — o -
) N\AZ Ot f-/_QS __z: r?” .Nﬁ’ ) HAWeg [Py Sy SRSy
;.\_5 A3 'je;fw_y DL EAS ke S Hcxayy BET b sy Sy
CoewmEL LT, _g“’}‘“gy/,’:) s re & ,q{ et T e <. Rin et &R Ay Cip ey
Your replies to items 1 and 2 should be sent by Friday 10 March ; f"’/? Rus ST B
Do Hile Esen
By e-mail to licensing@rbwm.gov.uk LED R
By post fo Consultation Reply
Trading Standards & Licensing
York House
Sheet Street
Windsor
SL4 1DD

42

10



Your views are sought on the following questions

1. Should the non use of the taxi meter within RBWM for the purposes of
overcharging be added to the existing list of infringements? V 5
e

2. If the answer is “yes”, then how many points should be imposed, or should
the matter be referred to the Licensing Panel immediately?

& Poir7s

3. lf the answer is “no” could you say why?

4. Do you have any other comments?
. D iy S TAVENS SATE Al eds
Flicf Regenp Stpovih b Iqkens 107 raza”
' o ST CYPVIAGR 7V |
LETHIS LE0s Th A of T TR g0 s ond
Your replies to items 1 and 2 should be sent by Friday 10 March ; SN i

0 A AV VN
By e-mail to licensing@rbwm.gov.uk P20 INFLR TN I [Pl

By postto Consultation Reply
Trading Standards & Licensing
York House
Sheet Street
Windsor
SL41DD

( J) SRV UIB\N\ (SR

43 11



This on behalf of the following Hackney Carriage Drivers from which these points have
been discussed in detail. From which we agreed on a neutral basis how these points should
be taken into consideration and part of the consultation process. The names are as
follows: -
Wednesday 8 March 2017
Mr Mohammed Naeem Sabir

Sabir Hussain
Sawraj Singh Atwal
Manazar Hussain
Mohammad Mushtaq
Janghir Ali
Jehanghir Mehrban

Consultation Reply

Trading Standards and Licencing
York House

Sheet Street

Windsor

SL4 1DD

2. Penalty Points System — Non-Use of Taximeters by Hackney Carriage Drivers

Option 1 Hackney carriage drivers not using their taximeter for a journey wholly within the
RBWM so as to inflate the cost of the Journey.

1-Should the non-use of the taxi meter within RBWM for the purpose within RBWM for
the purpose of overcharging be added to the existing list of infringements?

Yes

2- If the answer is yes then how many points should be imposed, or should the matter be
referred to the licensing Panel immediately?

3 points is enough to use as a deterrent and no more.
Do you have any other comments?

| do strongly feel that inflating the cost of the journey and not putting the meter on is wrong
and unacceptable behaviour by Hackney Carriages within the RBWM. The 3 points would be
enough to facilitate this and will be a caution to the driver as to not do this again. The other
2 options are too much and do not warrant the 6 points or Referral to Licensing Panel to
consider revocation of licence.

The reason that | feel the council is doing this is justified but we have to say to ourselves why
is this happening? The reason is Too many taxis issued, long waiting times for job and not
enough taxi ranks issued from the council as it was promised. This has ultimately led to this
situation of drivers overcharging. | have been working for 8 years as an Hackney Carriage
Driver and this is the worst and the most testing times for Hackney Carriages. The council
need to review its own status and see whether to issue more Hackney Carriages is still a
viable option.

44 12



:- The council is more interested in making more money from Hackney Carriages that it has
lost its way in improving public and Hackney Carriage Driver Safety

:-The time has come to do a survey because this tells me the council has lost control of the
numbers coming in which has ultimately led to this situation.

Thank you and look forward to your response.

Mohammad Naeem Sabir

45

13



Appendix C - Consultation Response Petition 1

Cqs

PETITiors AGa!ncT

L Prefessienn(

DA 1ERS tn; cy

PENAITY O, — 7

ade Wy DF o Wmﬁd
el Ko 27 PO~
//( 1/\’(’”‘ e % /'f K(Z'—Kﬂ/? \7) YUY o

Llefe 0.9 1%

Al o]

it AT

/Upr(é e 9 S/é

C; /LL"; YSA’)‘}’\/

O @@@®®

S HSRINIYSICEISICENIY),

) /D/fj» lo KXY ‘é(;ss/‘%
Plm fe S33 &S, l‘/)(/‘(/
Prose. 395 q'u,rﬁ—i__
QM R/3 Z/Cl\‘ﬂkéu/;/}/
g{ et = e [F “

Lot I L N

Plate (RCD- | w. et

Noke Q%3 I A ‘4\
/95y i
(928 ¥ . ﬁ/\”éy
[ R4 f\vrw»\ 1D A
/,/ q, 55 /!.AAJWWV\-

Y Ips _

1/ 9173 i~

1/ 16 Py

/1 9 %&9 K HinggPirv:

46

14



Alkpas

@ D> el

AR/H A

i

A[Fsh

B hA2L

97_/ C e

RpIE

Ro SEL,

A SSAA

B77

N AUOAD_

SHAIO

DL Aporsn

DL Ar

4 ﬁ—ﬂf}ﬁﬁﬁ‘

G HAEUL

L Sul 2l

J A

DA~ G

ki rAr Pa2A

M A €2

M a1 S Lm

Mme Seohal

pMuSTAT U
Pl SHAhH

MR PunkAS

Reaspl a7

Enif

S0

st GMR

SEun ney

<y e’ Horoa)

~ BHEER

RESaC s a oI S @@@w@@y@E

47

15




Appendix D - Consultation Response Petition 2

Monday 27" February 2017

Dear Chairman of the licensing panel of RBWM,

This letter is in relation to the consultation letter regarding whether additional
infringements for penalty points for hackney carriage and private hire drivers should be
added.

In relation to the additional infringement points relating to waiting in: restricted areas,
marked disabled bay, bus stops and blocking driveway entrances. These infringements are
already monitored and penalised by traffic wardens, so we don't believe that there is any
need and nor should there be additional penalisation through points for these
infringements. As the large majority of drivers do not act in this manner. This added power
that the licensing officer will gain, will penalise the drivers further given the traffic warden
already have the power of issuing parking fines. So we don’t understand the need of this

extra power.

Regarding the infringement relating to drivers driving erratically and without due care,
again we don’t understand why the licensing officer needs this, given that the Police already
have this power and use it in terms of issuing 3 to 6 fixed penalty points. This is already an
offense in relation to all drivers, so why does the licensing officer need to issue further

points relating to this.

Furthermore the infringements relating to the non use of a taxi meters in the RBWM, in
principle we agree with this, drivers must use the meter if the journey is in the RBWM. But
in terms of the penalties listed for non use, they are too harsh for a first offense. We
believe a 3 strike system should be implemented, after an initial first written warning, then
progress with 3 license points if the driver chooses to ignore the written warning.

So these are the views of all the named drivers below, with their license number.

Kind regards

48

16



Driver Name License number Signature
] Mouganadny MAS ins CHoe (74:!:)-;/“\
2 SGJIJI/MJ- Naziv Ky 6%90 Bl |
2 [MoBAMMBOY. fy sspV | « D128 ,M
y| SHAUKASN Kian | p BB (126 | 5. Kjacs’
gl M 015 QMQ v | H O}WO /W t OCJ\
3 ]\fﬂjé@e AHMED HD g Aé e
3 Dntaeo TaRQ | D F037 e
o SAWRNT Sy Bida i SRHD 1L M’““
a ). AR “982“?,
o D\Ea\%ar Mal(K D eqs3
o ASHRAQ nJA2ZLR "D L8383
A Zuhuna Al HDoles
s KA Ary- 14 oo jiv 82 7/20
W MaTeoo®  HussioaN d T0%¢
4 NN AEpiaL | HD 97y 32}>
al SAGHIEL BemsD 24 & ik o, i
i MIATID - S=789. M- gy 2
o SAECD < JS A=l Hp LG4 ot/
s i =5
AN A(ATIE | ep-Jotp. | ~bdfe
A A Wehmias HDA? S | Ll
- RAFIR WD 026K s
M Lot CD 2934 | Mebpeusrl] DA72AE
ABOUL A TIAR 99 ' [

49

17



Driver Name

License number

Sngnature —

2 Seijid Lquib HD &79¢ @

ad . Hecar Co 5174 W JMM(

Y| ISRV V 10 5 Hp 6471 &5 b iy

ol 4 - Hernpod | HP ETTE g wtmwf

o ARSHAD. MAHMeoD | CD Tl oo Aeesle. of 14

2 M. Munir CD s940 D

P AMTan A2 (R PD 229 @ ! [/\/\

a Zoapan Al cH 6307 : \/:5’{,{«

ey Kq‘mwn/\ ool HY 1031 4 M// i

3 A . Hugsum (DYool ﬂ’;‘//( s X

al B ARasib iy cgge Rifepee
S46p Mohwmoee) HD £653 Sty

s Moypunmes  Suispay CD P2 /?f{ééé'

CtpmS S il Ho 2017 S F

y Jehanew  Menerad | CD6910 B

4 Muateal Shafhe HD Fo >¢ l\\;@mj&(”@%d

o Zophec lobaf HD 0343 e

o 2anty art— | HD 6974 ZJ N

o . Ragl;d H 14 e W=

ks Y’\ PE’“{ML Plate ny Bu {)Q/}"k’ A

o 14 Q/IM Pt o » 57y A H / ,

Wbk frqmiz HO 7016

50

18



Driver Name License number Signature
4 §[JL/1 Mochmood Yol gL
M. Adhpan HD cUUE p O
W AZHAR 948 /7 Ao~
s SHAHID ALT HD S66¢ S\ohkw-,
ol M SpaesT HD 7018
o el DER CO7]obs \&QA“’/—
sgqlmﬁan\) At HD LG
5 Tacanz Auovag > oAl
$ ﬂf%ﬂ MAHMa D & X?"f
4 M mund jiy
4 F W]V[ D $9.&
9 ¢t Acnauad 36
o Pma €2 Mo | Q99
/7% 5% g7/
o/ BAs HaRAT MEMMED 877
o R\ ASQ\MI' @-Hneﬂgz
6| ™A kuﬁzﬁl &3‘1\
o M Anshe £1%
g Hhsaan . §5%
b ’Sﬁrdc;mﬂ frue §a20
gl QUANAT A HDoWES
by Tﬁmgb M 06> Hi> o34
(Ll MUKAMMED  f2A | WD 6160

51

19



Driver Name

License number

__ Signature

T

}—{ U j‘)’f/-( p’ f.

o 70¢

CAYY A)

SYED A [t ONASE o
Hd @t Q Léﬁv’l—\%

CABDUL. WAV

~I

Me N MMED

SHAKEEL

HD ee [3

= e

M N o Y&

HpO777

M -}/@U\D/%

L

K294

u%uéwmuma

-:M'Q

I N JOUNYS

7

% A ALA HD LESO )&y

. SAVED DA Tty ,,Z”f'(g/ D7
ARD (o W 2er3 ol td) e

2 ArsIvL ASGUAR 4D 927 JAL

o //lmmfww Knza up 45< Z(/[«‘L (1Y O

$ Aw*{tdl /A,: /72 H /J \L\

g S<§j¢3.¢r( Al K<) 3//;/7/’]a

R LU T U - s 5 "o

st Joved lobal qu? e ) sfoit

s¢ bacs M 0% CJ "

s Ao cond AL Az Aorfor
Q&"Z. LeCON A=) }@&/—ﬂ——*\ .

52




	Agenda
	2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST
	3 MINUTES
	4 CONSULTATION RESULTS AND FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS - AMENDMENTS TO HACKNEY CARRIAGE AND PRIVATE HIRE POLICY AND CONDITIONS - PENALTY POINTS
	5 CONSULTATION RESULTS AND FINAL RECOMMENDATIONS - DEALING WITH NON-USE OF TAXIMETERS BY HACKNEY CARRIAGE DRIVERS

